
TO: 

Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
December 9, 2025 DATE: 

RE: Award of Contract C001021 from Cooperative Contract CT242368001, 
NEXTGEN9-1-1 ESINet and Core Services for the Boone County Joint 
Communications Department 

Purchasing requests approval of contract COO 1021 using State of Missouri co-operative 
contract CT242368001 for NEXTGEN9-1-1 ES IN et and Core Services for the Boone 
County Joint Communications Department with AT&T Enterprises LLC of Dallas, 
Texas. 

This is the purchase of the infrastructure necessary for upgrading 9-1-1 service in Boone 
County. 

The contract period will run from the date of the Commission Order through August 7, 
2026. There is one (1) one-year renewal option available. 

This is a Term & Supply contract for Joint Communications. Payment will reference 
these codes: 

/lp 

• 2701 - Boone County Joint Communications 911 Operations/71101 -
Professional Services. $33,050.00 has been budgeted for these one-time costs. 

• 2701- Boone County Joint Communications 911 Operations/48000 - Telephones. 
$253,896.00 has been budgeted for recurring monthly expenses. 

c: Contract File 


